
 

 

 

 

 

Middleton Westport Joint Zoning Committee 

Agenda 
Wednesday          June 21, 2017            6:00 PM 

TO BE HELD AT TOWN OF WESTPORT 

5387 MARY LAKE RD., WAUNAKEE, WI 53597 
 

1) Call to Order 

2) Choose Chair and Vice-Chair 

3) Approve Minutes of 4/13/17 

4) The Community of Bishops Bay Development Plan and Preliminary Plat 

(Phase 5, 86 Lots, 53 acres, at CTH M) - Westport Lands; Part of The Farm 

and The Prairie (PC 2494), Discussion/Recommendation 

5) Request for Removal/Revision of Deed Restriction for Shared Driveway - 

Ziegler/Schwab, Balzer Rd. across from Hardy Trail, Town of Westport, 

Discussion/Recommendation 

 

 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the 

municipality may be in attendance at this meeting to gather information; however, no action will be taken by 

any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referenced in this notice. 

 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 

through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact the City 

Administrator’s office at (608)821-8350, 7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI 53562. 

 

POSTED:  6/15/2017 2:06 PM 



   

c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\e77d9260-a074-4a54-a592-68deede694a3\134209.doc 1 of 1
 06/15/2017 

MINUTES 
MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY    APRIL 13, 2017           5:30 pm 
 
 
PRESENT:  Ron Bowen, John Van Dinter, and Dean Grosskopf, Town of Westport; Dennis Dorn, Ed 

Elskamp and Jim Wexler, City of Middleton  
ALSO PRESENT:  Eileen Kelley, Tom Wilson 
 
Chair Elskamp called the meeting to order at  5:33 p.m. 

 

1. Approve Minutes of 3/8/17 

 

Moved by Wexler, seconded by Van Dinter, to approve the minutes of 3/8/17.  Motion carried 6-

0. 

 

2. Concept Review – The Community of Bishops Bay Master Development Plan – Westport 

Lands; The Farm, The Prairie, and The Woods Neighborhoods (PC 2494) 
 

The Committee members discussed the concept plan for these neighborhoods within the Town 

portion of the development.  Although the concept appears reasonably consistent with the 

approved development plan, Elskamp noted that the approved plan was “softer” and more 

organic, and now the plan has harder edges.   

 

When submitted, the preliminary plat and Specific Implementation Plan will be referred to various 

Town Committees, including the Parks Commission.  It will also be referred to City and Town 

Engineering staff and the Fire Department. 

 

Bowen asked that the entry points to the neighborhoods be reviewed carefully, to have a hierarchy 

of access points with different character.  Van Dinter noted that the prairie must be maintained 

with an appropriate mix and maintenance, as previously discussed with the developer.   

 

Grosskopf and Van Dinter stated that any proposed covenants in the Town portion must allow 

comments or concerns to be expressed by residents.  

 

Wilson noted that the developer should prepare a list of plantings for the prairie areas and the list 

will be reviewed by the Town, and become the approved list of allowed plantings. He also said 

that one of the conditions of the preliminary plat will be to do a tree inventory and evaluation.   

 

Moved by Bowen, seconded by Dorn, to refer the plan to the Town Parks Commission and Public 

Works.  Motion carried 6-0. 

 

3. Adjourn 
 

Moved by Wexler, seconded by Van Dinter, to adjourn.  Motion carried 6-0, and the meeting 

adjourned at 6:24 p.m.  

 

 

EILEEN KELLEY 

 















 
 

 

999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 
Madison, Wisconsin 53717 
(608) 826-0532 phone 
(608) 826-0530 FAX 
www.vierbicher.com 
 

vision to reality 
 
Reedsbur g (608 )524-6468  | M adi son (608 )826-0532  |  Mi l waukee M et ro  (262 )875 -5000  |  P ra i r i e  du Chi en (6 08)326 -1051  
 

Eileen Kelly, Planning Director / Zoning Administrator  
City of Middleton 
7426 Hubbard Ave 
Middleton, WI 53562 
 
May 18, 2017 
 
Re:           The Community of Bishops Bay, The Prairie and The Farm – Phase 5  

SIP Application 
 
On behalf of Bishops Bay Farm & Prairie, LLC, Vierbicher is requesting action to approve a Specific 
Implementation Plan (SIP) for The Community of Bishops Bay, The Prairie and The Farm – Phase 5. The 
property is located in the Town of Westport.  
 
The preliminary plat for The Prairie and The Farm – Phase 5 encompasses 86 single-family lots and sixteen 
outlots. The land is currently zoned Planned Development District (PDD) and is located in the 
Westport/Middleton Extraterritorial Zoning Area (ETZ)/Joint Planning Area. No zoning changes are being 
proposed. Design is generally consistent with Town of Westport Ordinances, Dane County Land Division 
and Subdivision Regulations, and the Master Development Plan. 
 
Should you require any additional information to complete your review of this project, please feel free 
to contact me at msch@vierbicher.com or 608-821-3961. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Matthew W. Schreiner, PE, LEED-AP 
 











































































The Community of The Prairie & The Farm 
Phase 5  

SIP 
May 18, 2017 

Developer: The Community of Bishops Bay LLC Engineer, Planner, Landscape Architect, Surveyor: 

P.O. Box 620037 
Middleton, WI 53562 

Phone: (608) 831-5500 

999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 
Madison, WI 53717 

Phone: (608) 826-0532 

Contents: 
SIP Summary Text 
Lot Type & Circulation Summary Map 
C1: Title Sheet 
C2: General Notes and Legends 
C3: Existing Conditions 
C4 - C5: Typical Sections 
C6 - C7: Grading and Erosion Control 
C8 - C9: CTH M Intersection - Geometric Plans 
C10: Overall Utility Plan 
C11 - C12: Eastbound Bishops Bay Parkway Plan and Profile 
C13 - C14: Westbound Bishops Bay Parkway Plan and Profile 
C15 - C16: Texas Longhorn Drive Plan and Profile 
C17 - C19: Red Barn Pass Plan and Profile 
C20 - C22: Burning Prairie Drive Plan and Profile 
C23-C24: Silo Prairie Drive Plan and Profile 
C25: Cherry Blossom Court Plan 
C26: Apple Blossom Court Plan 
C27: Peach Blossom Court Plan 
C28: Apricot Blossom Court Plan 
C29: Golden Guernsey Court Plan 
C30: Holstein Court Plan 
C31: Eagle Prairie Court Plan 
C32: Prairie Cloud Court Plan 
C33: Prairie Water Court Plan 
C34: Prairie Kettle Court Plan 
C35: Prairie Spring Court Plan 
L1: Landscape Plan 



Overview 
This Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) is for the The Prairie and 
The Farm neighborhoods in The Community of Bishops Bay—
Phase 5, as well as the intersection of County Highway M and 
Bishops Bay.  As described in the Administration chapter of 
The Community of Bishops Bay Master Development Plan 
(MDP), this SIP includes information required for platting, such 
as public improvements, and designation of lot types. The 
preliminary plat and engineering plans are also being 
submitted.   
 

Lot Types & Consistency with the MDP 
This SIP contains 86 Cluster Residential (Cl-R) lots in The Prairie 
and The Farm neighborhoods.  The lot type designations are 
consistent with the chart on page 25 of the MDP that lists 
permitted lot types by neighborhood, with one exception. The 
applicant would like to apply a minimum 20’ front yard 
setback to these lots, with no maximum front yard setback. 
The MDP Cl-R lot specifications list a 7’ minimum and 20’ 
maximum front yard setback. The request for an increased 
front setback  is to accommodate a 20’ prairie landscape 
buffer along the front of each lot, while allowing flexibility in 
the depth of front and rear yards within the neighborhood. 
This exception would apply to all Cl-R lots in this SIP (Lots 168-
253).   
 
Most of the lots within this SIP area front on a court, so the lot 
line fronting the court will be the front lot line. The exceptions 
are Lots 238-253, which front Silo Prairie Drive. The lot line along 
Silo Prairie Drive will be the front lot line. 
 
Road Network 
This SIP includes a new portion of Bishops Bay Parkway 
creating a community entrance from County Highway M.  This 
580 LF section of the parkway varies from the MDP approved 
parkway cross-section in that the north side 6’ sidewalk is 
omitted in order to foster a more rural aesthetic and reduce 
impervious area (this change was approved as part of the 
GIP amendment for this area). Four additional public streets 
and 11 private courts are included in this SIP:  
 
1. Red Barn Pass, Texas Longhorn Drive, Burning Prairie Drive 

and Silo Prairie Drive will closely follow the Rural Residential 
Street cross-section, except that the terrace will be 8’ 
instead of 10’, a ribbon curb will replace the gravel 
shoulder, and lane widths will be increased from 12’ to 13’. 
The 26’ pavement width will include two-way traffic and 

parking along one side (see attached lot and street types 
map for parking side info).  

 
The 11 private courts follow the same pavement width and 
configuration, but with no public terrace area and an outlot 
width of 32’. Each court ends in a 36’ radius cul-de–sac (to 
the outside edge of the curb).  
 
The layout of the local streets in the SIP has been slightly 
altered from the MDP maps as part of the final design and 
layout of the Phase 5 area.  This layout will provide larger lot 
sizes (to accommodate prairie easement areas) and allow for 
preservation of 2 existing silos.   

 
Pedestrian & Bicycle Circulation 
An extensive network of paved and mowed trails are being 
proposed to provide recreation and transportation 
opportunities to residents. The proposed trails are consistent 
with the pedestrian and bicycle circulation plan in the MDP. 
As part of Phase 5, a new paved trail along County Highway 
M will connect the Bishops Bay Parkway commuter trail north 
to Governor Nelson State Park via the existing underpass that 
crosses County Highway M. It will also connect south to the 
Dane County prairie restoration area.  This will be a 10’ wide 
asphalt trail that winds in and out of the prairie planting area 
along County Highway M.  
 
 



168 169 170

171172173

174 175 176

177178179

180

181

182183

184

185186

187

188189

190

191
192

193

194
195

196

197

198

199

200

201202

203

204

205

206 207 208

209210211

212 213
214

215216217

218 219 220

221222223
224

225
226

227

228229

230

231

232

233

234235

236

237238

239

240

241 242 243 244

245246247248

249

250

251

252

253

OL 19
(Prairie

Restoration)
OL 24

(Orchard)

OL 32
(Public Park)

OL 28
(Prairie

Restoration)

OL 29 (Public)
(Prairie Restoration, Stormwater)

Parking Side

Paved Trail
Future Paved Trail
Mowed Trail








	AGENDA
	1 Call to Order
	2 Choose Chair and Vice-Chair
	3 Approve Minutes of 4/13/17
	[04-13min.doc]

	4 The Community of Bishops Bay Development Plan and Preliminary Plat (Phase 5, 86 Lots, 53 acres, at CTH M) - Westport Lands; Part of The Farm and The Prairie (PC 2494), Discussion/Recommendation
	[MWJZC - 2017-06-21 Westport Recommendation.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-06-13 Cover Letter.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-06-13 Eng plans.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-06-13 Prairie  Farm Phase 5 - SIP.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-06-13 Preliminary Plat.pdf]

	5 Request for Removal/Revision of Deed Restriction for Shared Driveway - Ziegler/Schwab, Balzer Rd. across from Hardy Trail, Town of Westport, Discussion/Recommendation
	[MWJZCsubmittal 2017-06-21 Ziegler driveway.pdf]


